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MEMORANDUM / -
) o3t Pl oh
July 2%, 2000 .
A x\‘\a
0: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING /@5
FROM : DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (CHRISTENSEN) /2"
RE: DOCKET NO. 000242-WS - REQUEST FOR ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF

TRANSFER  OF RECEIVERSHIP OF ENTERPRISE UTILITIES
CORPORATION (DELTONA) FROM FLORIDA WATER SERVICES
CORPORATION TO VOLUSIA COUNTY AND CANCELLATION OF
CERTIFICATES NOS. 316-W AND 264-S.

12,25 Eo €

Attached i1is an ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING TRANSFER OF RECEIVERSHIP TO
COUNTY AND CANCELLATION OF CERTIFICATES NOS. 316-S AND 264-S, to be
igsued in the above-referenced docket.

(Number of pages in order - 7)

PAC/1w
Attachment

cc: Division of Regulatory Oversight (Brady)

T:\0002420R.PAC




CCA Official Filing:
3/6/03**7\‘**********1 1 :58 AM******‘*******MatiIda Sanders**************1

Matilda Sanders AD>2Y —Yof
From: Jackie Schindier

Sent: Thursday, March 06, 2003 11:58 AM 4

To: CCA - Orders / Notices ‘

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 3/6/03 11:57:00 AM

Docket Number: 0020242-WS

Filename / Path: 0002420r.pac

An Order Authorizing Our Staff to Seek to Withdraw the Commission as a Party from Circuit Court Case No. 81-5258-CA-
01 has been moved to GC Orders for issuance.

Thanks!

js



Hong Wang

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Monday, March 03, 2003 3:10 PM
To: Patty Christensen

Subject: RE: 000242

I've updated CMS. Thanks!

-----Original Message-----

From: Patty Christensen

Sent: Monday, March 03, 2003 3:07 PM
To: Hong Wang

Subject: RE: 000242

Looks like they changed addresses to:
Sobring, White & Luczak

558 W. New England Ave, Suite 240
Winter Park, Florida 32789-4256

Fax No.: 407/647-9336

—————— Original Message-----

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Monday, March 03, 2003 2:01 PM
To: Patty Christensen

Subject: FW: 000242

Patty, have you found out anything on this one? Thanks!

----0Original Message-----
From: Patty Christensen
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2003 4:06 PM
To: Hong Wang
Subject: RE: 000242

I'd have to check.

-----Original Message-----

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2003 4:05 PM
To: Patty Christensen

Subject: 000242

Patty, the agenda notice mailed to Sobring, White & Luczak, P.A. on 2/07/03 was returned.
The address we have in CMS is Sobring, White & Luczak, P.A., Bradley Luczak, 201 S. Orange
Ave., Suite 100, Orlando, FL 32801. This address was obtained from the Request to
Establish Docket and there is no phone number. Do you have another address for them?

Thanks!

Tracking: Recipient Delivery
Patty Christensen Delivered: 3/3/03 3:10 PM

Hong Wang 1




